

CONTAINING ALL NOTICES PUBLISHED ONLINE BETWEEN 13 AND 19 MARCH 2023

PRINTED ON 20 MARCH 2023 | NUMBER 8562 PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY | ESTABLISHED 1665 WWW.THEGAZETTE.CO.UK

Contents

State/170*

Royal family/ Parliament Assemblies & Government/ Honours & Awards/ Church/

Environment & infrastructure/177*

Health & medicine/ Other Notices/178* Money/185*

Companies/186*

People/192*

Terms & Conditions/193*

* Containing all notices published online between 13 and 19 March 2023

STATE

PROCLAMATIONS

BY THE KING A PROCLAMATION DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGNS FOR A NEW SERIES OF FIFTEEN THOUSAND POUND, FIVE THOUSAND POUND, TWO THOUSAND POUND, ONE THOUSAND POUND, FIVE HUNDRED POUND, TWO HUNDRED POUND, ONE HUNDRED POUND, TWENTY-FIVE POUND AND FIFTY PENCE GOLD COINS; AND A NEW SERIES OF FIVE HUNDRED POUND, TEN POUND, FIVE POUND AND TWO POUND SILVER COINS CHARLES R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd) and (d) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, the design and dimensions of coins to be made at Our Mint, to determine the weight and fineness of certain gold coins, the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and their least current weight, and to determine the weight and composition of coins other than gold coins or coins of silver of Our Maundy money, and the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins, and to provide for the manner of measurement of the variation from the standard weight of coins:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that any coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint a new series of coins of the denominations of fifteen thousand pounds, five thousand pounds, two thousand pounds, one thousand pounds, five hundred pounds, two hundred pounds, one hundred pounds, twenty-five pounds and fifty pence in gold, and a new series of coins of the denominations of five hundred pounds, ten pounds, five pounds and two pounds in silver:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d) and (ff) and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:

FIFTEEN THOUSAND POUND GOLD COIN

1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of fifteen thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 15030 grammes, a standard diameter of 220 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 35.94 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.75 millimetres per coin.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 14985.08 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.

(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX F \cdot D \cdot 15000 POUNDS", and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription "- THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 \cdot ". The coin shall have a plain edge.'

FIVE THOUSAND POUND GOLD COIN

2. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of five thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 5015 grammes, a standard diameter of 175 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 35 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.6 millimetres per coin.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 4980 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.

(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F D \cdot 5000 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription "-THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 \cdot ". The coin shall have a plain edge.'

TWO THOUSAND POUND GOLD COIN

3. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of two thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 2010 grammes, a standard diameter of 150 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 11.97 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.6 millimetres per coin.

 $(\!3\!)$ The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 1995.04 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.

(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F D \cdot 2000 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription "-THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 \cdot ". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

ONE THOUSAND POUND GOLD COIN

4. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of one thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 1005 grammes, a standard diameter of 100 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 6 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.3 millimetres per coin.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 997.5 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.

(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F D \cdot 1000 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription "-THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 \cdot ". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

FIVE HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

5. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of five hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 156.295 grammes, a standard diameter of 50 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.937 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 155.12 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F D \cdot 500 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription "- THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 \cdot ". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

TWO HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

6. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of two hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 62.42 grammes, a standard diameter of 40 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.24 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 62.12 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F D \cdot 200 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription "-THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 \cdot ". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

ONE HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

7. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of one hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 31.21 grammes, a standard diameter of 32.69 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.12 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 31.06 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F D \cdot 100 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription "-THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 \cdot ". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

TWENTY-FIVE POUND GOLD COIN

8. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of twenty-five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 7.8 grammes, a standard diameter of 22 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.024 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 7.77 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F D \cdot 25 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription "-THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 \cdot ". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

FIFTY PENCE GOLD COIN

9. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 0.8 grammes, a standard diameter of 8 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.012 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 0.79 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX F \cdot D \cdot 50 PENCE \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription "-THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 \cdot ". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

FIVE HUNDRED POUND SILVER COIN

10. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 1005 grammes, a standard diameter of 100 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 6 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.3 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.

(4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F D \cdot 500 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription "-THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 \cdot ". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TEN POUND SILVER COIN

11. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of ten pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 156.295 grammes, a standard diameter of 65 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.934 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.(4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription ". CHARLES III · D · G · REX · F D · 10 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription ". THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 ·". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE POUND SILVER COIN

12. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 62.86 grammes, a standard diameter of 40 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.784 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription ". CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX F \cdot D \cdot 5 POUNDS $\cdot"$ and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription ". THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 ·". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TWO POUND SILVER COIN

13. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 31.21 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.12 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription ". CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX F \cdot D \cdot 2 POUNDS $\cdot"$ and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Our Royal Arms set against an ornate background accompanied by cartouches depicting Our Royal Cypher and three interlinked Cs, and surrounded by the inscription ". THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023 ·". The coin shall have a grained edge.

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

14. This Proclamation shall come into force on the ninth day of March Two thousand and twenty-three.

Given at Our Court at Buckingham Palace, this eighth day of March in the year of Our Lord Two thousand and twenty-three and in the first year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE KING

(4300443)

BY THE KING A PROCLAMATION DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGNS FOR A NEW SERIES OF FIFTY PENCE COINS IN GOLD, STANDARD SILVER, SILVER PIEDFORT AND CUPRO-NICKEL CHARLES R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d) and (dd) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, the design and dimensions of coins to be made at Our Mint. to determine the weight and fineness of certain gold coins, the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and their least current weight, and to

determine the weight and composition of coins other than gold coins or coins of silver of Our Maundy money, and the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins, to provide for the manner of measurement of the variation from the standard weight of coins, and to determine the percentage of impurities which such coins may contain:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that any coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint a new series of coins of the denomination of fifty pence in gold, in standard silver, in silver piedfort and in cupro-nickel: We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc),

(cd), (d), (dd) and (ff), and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:

FIFTY PENCE GOLD COIN

1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 15.5 grammes, a standard diameter of 27.3 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of 916.7, and being in the shape of an equilateral curve heptagon.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or fineness specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.078 grammes:

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin: and

(c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of two per mille.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 15.4 arammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription ". CHARLES III · D · G · REX F · D · 50 PENCE ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse Our Royal Cypher set against a depiction of a section of the exterior of Westminster Abbey. The coin shall have a plain edge.'

FIFTY PENCE STANDARD SILVER COIN

2. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 8 grammes, a standard diameter of 27.3 millimetres, a standard composition of 925 parts per thousand fine silver, and being in the shape of an equilateral curve heptagon.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.196 grammes;

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and

(c) a variation from the said standard composition of five parts per thousand fine silver.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription ". CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX F \cdot D \cdot 50 PENCE $\cdot"$ and the date of the year, and for the reverse Our Royal Cypher set against a depiction of a section of the exterior of Westminster Abbey. The coin shall have a plain edge.

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIFTY PENCE SILVER PIEDFORT COIN

3. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 16 grammes, a standard diameter of 27.3 millimetres, a standard composition of 925 parts per thousand fine silver, and being in the shape of an equilateral curve heptagon.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.24 grammes;

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and

(c) a variation from the said standard composition of five parts per thousand fine silver.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX F \cdot D \cdot 50 PENCE \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse Our Royal Cypher set against a depiction of a section of the exterior of Westminster Abbey. The coin shall have a plain edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIFTY PENCE CUPRO-NICKEL COIN

4. (1) A new coin of cupro-nickel of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 8 grammes, a standard diameter of 27.3 millimetres, a standard composition of seventy-five per centum copper and twenty-five per centum nickel, and being in the shape of an equilateral curve heptagon.

(2) In the making of the said cupro-nickel coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.336 grammes;

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and

(c) a variation from the said standard composition of two per centum copper and two per centum nickel.

(3) The said cupro-nickel coin may contain impurities of three-quarters of one per centum.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(5) The design of the said cupro-nickel coin shall be either:

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· CHARLES III · D · G · REX F · D · 50 PENCE ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse Our Royal Cypher set against a depiction of a section of the exterior of Westminster Abbev; or

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· CHARLES III · D · G · REX · F · D · 50 PENCE ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse Our Royal cypher set against a depiction of a section of the exterior of Westminster Abbey.

The coin shall have a plain edge.'

(6) The said cupro-nickel coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount not exceeding ten pounds in any part of Our United Kingdom.

5. This Proclamation shall come into force on the ninth day of March Two thousand and twenty-three.

Given at Our Court at Buckingham Palace this eighth day of March in the year of Our Lord Two thousand and twenty-three and in the first year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE KING

(4300444)

BY THE KING A PROCLAMATION DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGN FOR A NEW SERIES OF FIVE POUND COINS IN GOLD, STANDARD SILVER, SILVER PIEDFORT AND CUPRO-NICKEL CHARLES R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d) and (dd) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, the design and dimensions of coins to be made at Our Mint, to determine the weight and fineness of certain gold coins, the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and their least current weight, and to determine the weight and composition of coins other than gold coins or coins of silver of Our Maundy money, and the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins, to provide for the manner of measurement of the variation from the standard weight of coins, and to determine the percentage of impurities which such coins may contain:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that any coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount: And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint a new series of coins of the denomination of five pounds in gold, in standard silver, in silver piedfort and in cupronickel:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d), (d) and (ff), and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:

FIVE POUND GOLD COIN

1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

FIVE POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

2. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 28.28 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of 925 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.503 grammes;

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and

(c) a variation from the said standard composition of five parts per thousand fine silver.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(4) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE POUND SILVER PIEDFORT COIN

3. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 56.56 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of 925 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.252 grammes;

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and

(c) a variation from the said standard composition of five parts per thousand fine silver.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(4) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE POUND CUPRO-NICKEL COIN

4. (1) A new coin of cupro-nickel of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 28.28 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of seventy-five per centum copper and twenty-five per centum nickel, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said cupro-nickel coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.852 grammes;

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and

(c) a variation from the said standard composition of two per centum copper and two per centum nickel.

(3) The said cupro-nickel coin may contain impurities of three-quarters of one per centum.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(5) The said cupro-nickel coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

DESIGN OF THE COINS

5. The design of the said five pound gold, standard silver, silver piedfort and cupro-nickel coins shall be as follows:

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III $\cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX F \cdot D \cdot 5$ POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of the St Edward's Crown accompanied by the sovereign's sceptre with dove and the sovereign's sceptre with cross with the inscription "THE CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III 6 MAY 2023". The coins shall have a plain edge and in incuse letters the inscription "· GOD SAVE OUR GRACIOUS KING", save for the cupro-nickel coin which shall have a grained edge.

6. This Proclamation shall come into force on the ninth day of March Two thousand and twenty-three.

Given at Our Court at Buckingham Palace, this eighth day of March in the year of Our Lord Two thousand and twenty-three and in the first year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE KING

(4300445)

BY THE KING A PROCLAMATION DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGN FOR A NEW SERIES OF FIVE POUND, TWO POUND, SOVEREIGN, HALF-SOVEREIGN AND QUARTER-SOVEREIGN COINS IN GOLD CHARLES R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cd) and (d) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, the design and dimensions of coins to be made at Our Mint, to determine the weight and fineness of certain gold coins, the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and their least current weight, and to provide for the manner of measurement of the variation from the standard weight of coins:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint a new series of coins of the denominations of five pounds, two pounds, sovereign, half-sovereign and quarter-sovereign in gold:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cd) and (d) and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:

FIVE POUND GOLD COIN

1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard diameter of 36.02 millimetres, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

TWO POUND GOLD COIN

2. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard diameter of 28.4 millimetres, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

SOVEREIGN GOLD COIN

3. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of a sovereign shall be made, being a coin of a standard diameter of 22.05 millimetres, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

HALF-SOVEREIGN GOLD COIN

4. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of half-sovereign shall be made, being a coin of a standard diameter of 19.3 millimetres, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin. **QUARTER-SOVEREIGN GOLD COIN**

5. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of quarter-sovereign shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 1.997 grammes, a standard diameter of 13.5 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of 916.7 and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or fineness specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.012 grammes;

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and

(c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of two per mille.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(4) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 1.98 grammes.

DESIGN OF THE COINS

6. The design of the said five pound, two pound, sovereign, halfsovereign and quarter-sovereign gold coins shall be as follows:

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot DEI \cdot GRA \cdot REX \cdot FID \cdot DEF" and for the reverse a depiction of St George armed, sitting on horseback, attacking a dragon with a sword, and a broken spear upon the ground, and the date of the year. The coins shall have a grained or plain edge.'

7. This Proclamation shall come into force on the ninth day of March Two thousand and twenty-three.

Given at Our Court at Buckingham Palace, this eighth day of March in the year of Our Lord Two thousand and twenty-three and in the first year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE KING

(4300446)

BY THE KING A PROCLAMATION DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGNS FOR A NEW SERIES OF ONE HUNDRED POUND AND TWENTY-FIVE POUND GOLD COINS; A NEW SERIES OF TEN POUND, FIVE POUND AND TWO POUND SILVER COINS; AND A NEW SERIES OF FIVE POUND CUPRO-NICKEL COINS CHARLES R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d) and (dd) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, the design and dimensions of coins to be made at Our Mint, to determine the weight and fineness of certain gold coins, the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and their least current weight, and to determine the weight and composition of coins other than gold coins or coins of silver of Our Maundy money, and the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins, to provide for the manner of measurement of the variation from the standard weight of coins, and to determine the percentage of impurities which such coins may contain:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that any coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint a new series of coins of the denominations of one hundred pounds and twenty-five pounds in gold, a new series of coins of the denominations of ten pounds, five pounds and two pounds in silver, and a new series of coins of the denomination of five pounds in cupro-nickel:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d), (d) and (ff) and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:

ONE HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of one hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 31.21 grammes, a standard diameter of 32.69 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.12 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 31.06 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(5) The design of the said gold coin shall be either:

(a) 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· CHARLES III · D · G · REX · F · D · 100 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Merlin with the inscription "MERLIN · MYTHS AND LEGENDS ·" and the date of the year; or

(b) for the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D · G · REX · F · D · 100 POUNDS", and for the reverse a depiction of Merlin with the inscription "MERLIN · 10Z · FINE GOLD · 999.9 ·" and the date of the year; or

(c) for the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III $\cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 100$ POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Morgan Le Fay with the inscription "MORGAN LE FAY \cdot MYTHS AND LEGENDS \cdot " and the date of the year; or

(d) for the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D · G · REX · F · D · 100 POUNDS", and for the reverse a depiction of Morgan Le Fay with the inscription "MORGAN LE FAY ·10Z · FINE GOLD · 999.9 ·" and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

TWENTY-FIVE POUND GOLD COIN

2. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of twenty-five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 7.8 grammes, a standard diameter of 22 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.024 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 7.77 grammes.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(5) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 25 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:

(a) a depiction of Merlin with the inscription "MERLIN \cdot MYTHS AND LEGENDS \cdot " and the date of the year; or

(b) a depiction of Morgan Le Fay with the inscription "MORGAN LE FAY \cdot MYTHS AND LEGENDS \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

TEN POUND SILVER COIN

3. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of ten pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 311.53 grammes, a standard diameter of 89 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999.9 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.566 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.3 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 10 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:

(a) a depiction of Merlin with the inscription "MERLIN \cdot 100Z \cdot FINE SILVER \cdot 999.9 \cdot " and the date of the year; or

(b) a depiction of Morgan Le Fay with the inscription "MORGAN LE FAY \cdot 100Z \cdot FINE SILVER \cdot 999.9 \cdot " and the date of the year; or

(c) a depiction of King Arthur with the inscription "KING ARTHUR · 10OZ · FINE SILVER · 999.9 ·" and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE POUND SILVER COIN

4. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 62.86 grammes, a standard diameter of 40 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.784 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 5 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:

(a) a depiction of Merlin with the inscription "MERLIN \cdot MYTHS AND LEGENDS \cdot " and the date of the year; or

(b) a depiction of Morgan Le Fay with the inscription "MORGAN LE FAY \cdot MYTHS AND LEGENDS \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TWO POUND SILVER COIN

5. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 31.21 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.12 grammes; and

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

(3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(4) The design of the said silver coin shall be either:

(a) 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 2 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Merlin with the inscription "MERLIN \cdot MYTHS AND LEGENDS \cdot " and the date of the year; or

(b) for the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· CHARLES III · D · G · REX · F · D · 2 POUNDS ·", and for the reverse a depiction of Merlin with the inscription "MERLIN · 10Z · FINE SILVER · 999 ·" and the date of the year; or

(c) for the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 2 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of Morgan Le Fay with the inscription "MORGAN LE FAY \cdot MYTHS AND LEGENDS \cdot " and the date of the year; or

(d) for the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "-CHARLES III · D · G · REX · F · D · 2 POUNDS", and for the reverse a depiction of Morgan Le Fay with the inscription "MORGAN LE FAY · 10Z · FINE SILVER · 999 ·" and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE POUND CUPRO-NICKEL COIN

6. (1) A new coin of cupro-nickel of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 28.28 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of seventy-five per centum copper and twenty-five per centum nickel, and being circular in shape.

(2) In the making of the said cupro-nickel coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

(a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.852 grammes;

(b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and

(c) a variation from the said standard composition of two per centum copper and two per centum nickel.

(3) The said cupro-nickel coin may contain impurities of three-quarters of one per centum.

(4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

(5) The design of the said cupro-nickel coin shall be as follows:

'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- CHARLES III \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REX \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 5 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:

(a) a depiction of Merlin with the inscription "MERLIN \cdot MYTHS AND LEGENDS \cdot " and the date of the year; or

(b) a depiction of Morgan Le Fay with the inscription "MORGAN LE FAY MYTHS AND LEGENDS " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(6) The said cupro-nickel coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

7. This Proclamation shall come into force on the ninth day of March Two thousand and twenty-three.

Given at Our Court at Buckingham Palace, this eighth day of March in the year of Our Lord Two thousand and twenty-three and in the first year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE KING

(4300447)

ENVIRONMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE

Property & land

PROPERTY DISCLAIMERS

Ref: CCCJ-5673

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 1013 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY 1. In this Notice the following shall apply: Company Name: J. G. BRADLEY LIMITED Company Number: NII015877 Interest: Freehold Folio Number: AN103591 County Antrim Property: Land situate at 20 Station Road, Dervock, Ballymoney being the land comprised in the above mentioned Folio. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of His Majesty's Treasury of PO Box 2119, Croydon CR90 9QU (DX325801 Croydon 51).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 1013 of the COMPANIES ACT 2006 the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property the vesting of the Property having come to their notice on 7 May 2021.

Dated this 9th day of March 2023 Assistant Treasury Solicitor (Section 3 Treasury Solicitor Act 1876)

(4307028)

OTHER NOTICES

COMPANY LAW SUPPLEMENT

The Company Law Supplement details information notified to, or by, the Registrar of Companies. The Company Law Supplement to *The London, Belfast and Edinburgh Gazette* is published weekly on a Tuesday.

These supplements are available to view at https://www.thegazette.co.uk/browse-publications.

Alternatively use the search and filter feature which can be found here https://www.thegazette.co.uk/all-notices on the company number and/or name. (4306996)

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE PENSION SCHEME (AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS (NORTHERN IRELAND) 2023

The Department of Health has made a Statutory Rule entitled "The Health and Social Care Pension Scheme (Amendment) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2023", (S.R. 2023 No. 33) which comes into operation on 01 April 2023.

This rule will make technical amendments in relation to the alignment of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) inflation rates used or revaluing pension benefits and the annual allowance tax calculations. It will also update pension contribution tiers in line with the Agenda for Change (AfC) pay award and introduce technical updates to member contribution provisions. The rule also makes some technical corrections and refinements to improve the operation of the Scheme Regulations.

The rule may be purchased from the Stationery office at www.tsoshop.co.uk or by contacting TSO Customer Services on 0333 202 5070, or viewed online at http://www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr

(4306999)

DEPARTMENT FOR INFRASTRUCTURE THE PLANNING (FEES) (AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS (NORTHERN IRELAND) 2023

The Department for Infrastructure has made a Statutory Rule entitled "The Planning (Fees) (Amendment) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2023" (S.R. 2023 No. 37), which comes into operation on 06 April 2023.

The purpose of this Statutory Rule is to amend the Planning (Fees) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2015 (S.R. 2015 No. 73) to apply an inflationary uplift of approximately 12.3% overall across all planning fee categories.

Copies of the Rule may be purchased from the Stationery Office at www.tsoshop.co.uk or by contacting TSO Customer Services on 0333 202 5070 or viewed online at www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr. (4309042)

DEPARTMENT FOR THE ECONOMY THE EMPLOYMENT RIGHTS (INCREASE OF LIMITS) ORDER (NORTHERN IRELAND) 2023

The Department for the Economy has made a Statutory Rule entitled "The Employment Rights (Increase of Limits) Order (Northern Ireland) 2023" (S.R. 2023 No. 36) which comes into operation on 6th April 2023.

This Order increases the limits applying to certain awards of industrial tribunals, and other amounts payable under employment legislation, as specified in the Schedule to the Order. The increases made by this Order reflect the increase in the Retail Price Index of 12.6% from September 2021 to September 2022.

Copies of the Rule may be purchased from The Stationery Office (TSO) at www.tsoshop.co.uk or by contacting TSO Customer Services on 0333 202 5070 or viewed online at online at http://www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr (4309043)

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

ARTICLES 62, 98, 106 AND 107(6) OF, AND SCHEDULE 15 TO, THE HEALTH AND PERSONAL SOCIAL SERVICES (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER.

The Department of Health has made a Statutory Rule entitled " The Optical Charges and Payments (Amendment) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2023", (S.R. 2023 No. 40) which comes into operation on 1 April 2023.

These Regulations Amend the Optical Charges and Payments Regulations (Northern Ireland) 1997.

The rule may be purchased from the Stationery office at www.tsoshop.co.uk or by contacting TSO Customer Services on 0333 202 5070, or viewed online at http://www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr

(4309044)

DEPARTMENT FOR INFRASTRUCTURE STATUTORY RULE CIRCUIT OF IRELAND RALLY 2023

ROAD RACES - CIRCUIT OF IRELAND RALLY

The Department for Infrastructure (Dfl) has made a Statutory Rule entitled "The Road Races (Circuit of Ireland Rally) Order (Northern Ireland) 2023", (S.R. 2023 No. 38), which comes into operation on 7th April 2023.

The effect of the Rule is to permit the Ulster Automobile Club Ltd as promoter of the Circuit of Ireland Rally to use for that event certain roads in Co. Tyrone by suspending the right of way of other traffic at certain times on Saturday 8th April 2023.

A copy of the Rule may be viewed at Dfl offices during office hours (Monday to Friday 9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.) by appointment only.

Appointments can be arranged either by email to dfiroads.western@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk or by telephone on 0300 200 7899.

The Rule may also be viewed online at <u>http://www.legislation.gov.uk/</u> <u>nisr</u> (4309045)

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITIES

THE UNIVERSAL CREDIT REGULATIONS(NORTHERN IRELAND) 2016, THE WELFARE REFORM (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 2015, THE HOUSING BENEFIT REGULATIONS (NORTHERN IRELAND) 2006.

SOCIAL SECURITY

The Department for Communities made the following Regulations on 16 March 2023, coming into operation on 1 April 2023. The Benefit Cap (Annual Limit) (Amendment) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2023. These Regulations amend the sums specified as the annual limit for

These Regulations amend the sums specified as the annual limit for the purposes of the benefit cap.

Copies of the Rule may be purchased from the Stationery Office at www.tsoshop.co.uk or by contacting TSO Customer Services on 0333 202 5070 or viewed online at www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr. (4309046)

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITIES PENSION SCHEMES (NORTHERN IRELAND) ACT 1993 THE GUARANTEED MINIMUM PENSIONS INCREASE ORDER (NORTHERN IRELAND) 2023

The Department for Communities has made a Statutory Rule entitled "The Guaranteed Minimum Pensions Increase Order (Northern Ireland) 2023" (S.R. 2023 No. 29), which comes into operation on 6 April 2023. The Rule specifies the percentage by which the guaranteed minimum pension element of an individual's occupational pension entitlement (a person could accrue a guaranteed minimum pension in a contractedout occupational pension scheme between 1978 and 1997) is increased with effect from 6 April 2023.

Copies of the Rule may be purchased from the Stationery Office at www.tsoshop.co.uk or by contacting TSO Customer Services on 0333 202 5070 or viewed online at www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr. (4307001)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 1064 AND 1077 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006, THAT IN RESPECT OF THE UNDERMENTIONED COMPANY NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT OF A LIQUIDATOR WAS REGISTERED RECEIVED BY ME ON 09/03/2023 AND REGISTERED ON 14/03/2023. NI061182 R&J MEDICAL LTD LYNN COOPER

REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

(4307002)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 1064 AND 1077 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006, THAT IN RESPECT OF THE UNDERMENTIONED COMPANY NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT OF A LIQUIDATOR WAS REGISTERED RECEIVED BY ME ON 10/03/2023 AND REGISTERED ON 13/03/2023. NI616840 JAT (NO.2) LIMITED

LYNN COOPER REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 1064 AND 1077 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006, THAT IN RESPECT OF THE UNDERMENTIONED COMPANY NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT OF A LIQUIDATOR WAS REGISTERED RECEIVED BY ME ON 10/03/2023 AND REGISTERED ON 14/03/2023. NI619744 BURRENHILL TRADING LTD LYNN COOPER REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES (4307009)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 1064 AND 1077 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006, THAT IN RESPECT OF THE UNDERMENTIONED COMPANY NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT OF A LIQUIDATOR WAS REGISTERED RECEIVED BY ME ON 10/03/2023 AND REGISTERED ON 14/03/2023. NI606816 INTER DEALER MOVEMENTS (NI) LTD LYNN COOPER REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES (4307011)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 1064 AND 1077 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006, THAT IN RESPECT OF THE UNDERMENTIONED COMPANY NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT OF A LIQUIDATOR WAS REGISTERED RECEIVED BY ME ON 13/03/2023 AND REGISTERED ON 14/03/2023. NI620412 REFRESH APPLIANCES LTD

LYNN COOPER REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

THE WEIGHTS AND MEASURES (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1981

NOTICE UNDER ARTICLE 10

The Department for the Economy (a) by this Notice hereby directs pursuant to the provisions of Article 10(8) of the Weights and Measures (Northern Ireland) Order 1981 as follows:

Every certificate which has been granted after the 6th day of June 2022 up to and including the day of this Notice by the Secretary of State in respect of any pattern of weighing or measuring equipment for the purposes of section 12 of the Weights and Measures Act 1985 shall be deemed for the purposes of the Weights and Measures (Northern Ireland) Order 1981 to be a certificate of approval of that pattern granted and published under Article 10 of the said Order of 1981.

Sealed with the Official Seal of the Department for the Economy 7 March 2023.

Colin Jack Assistant Secretary

(L.S.)

(a) Formerly the Department of Enterprise, Trade and Investment; see section 1(3) of the Departments Act (Northern Ireland) 2016 (c. 5 (N.I.)) (4306997)

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH THE RECOVERY OF HEALTH SERVICES CHARGES (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 2006

The Department of Health has made a Statutory Rule entitled "The Recovery of Health Services Charges (Amounts) (Amendment) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2023", (S.R. 2022 No. 32) which will come into operation on 1 April 2023. This rule amends the Recovery of Health Services Charges (Amounts) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2006 to increase the charges which may be recovered where an injured person who receives a compensation payment in respect of their injury has received hospital treatment or ambulance services in respect of injuries which occur on or after 1st April 2022. Where the injured person is provided with health care ambulance services, the charge is increased from £225 to £231 for each occasion. Where the

injured person receives health care treatment, but is not admitted to hospital the charge is increased from $\pounds744$ to 766. The daily charge for health care in-patient treatment is increased from $\pounds915$ to $\pounds941$. The maximum charge in respect of an injury is increased from $\pounds54,682$ to $\pounds56,260$.

The rule may be purchased from the Stationery office at www.tsoshop.co.uk or by contacting TSO Customer Services on 0333 202 5070, or viewed online at http://www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr

(4306998)

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITIES

(4307004)

(4307020)

THE SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION (NORTHERN IRELAND) ACT 1992

SOCIAL SECURITY REVALUATION OF EARNINGS FACTORS ORDER (NORTHERN IRELAND) 2023

The Department for Communities has made a Statutory Rule entitled "The Social Security Revaluation of Earnings Factors Order (Northern Ireland) 2023" (S.R. 2023 No.35), which comes into operation on 6 April 2023). The Rule is made under the powers conferred by sections 130 and 165 of the Social Security Administration (Northern Ireland) Act 1992 and is subject to the negative resolution procedure. The Order provides for the earnings factors relevant to the calculation of the Additional Pension and the corresponding Guaranteed Minimum Pensions of contracted-out occupational pension schemes to be increased for the tax years since 1978/79 by a specified percentage. The percentage is also used for revaluing state scheme pension credits and debits which are used for the purposes of pension sharing on divorce etc. Since April 2016 the Additional Pension calculation has formed part of the computation of new pensioners' entitlement to the new State Pension at the transitional rate.

Copies of the Rule, may be purchased from the Stationery Office at www.tsoshop.co.uk or by contacting TSO Customer Services on 0333 202 5070 or viewed online at <u>http://www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr</u>.

(4307010)

ENFORCEMENT OF JUDGMENTS OFFICE NOTICE OF GRANT OF A CERTIFICATE OF UNENFORCEABILITY RULE 83 OF THE JUDGMENTS ENFORCEMENT RULES (NI) 1981

Case Number	C/17/00617
Forenames	MARGARET
Surname	GLENDINNING
Address Line 1	2 UNION COURT
Address Line 3	CRAIGAVON
Postcode	BT66 8EE
Occupation	
Amount Recoverable '£'	6264.12
Certificate Date	21-Feb-23
Case Number	C/08/01742
Forenames	JEAN
Surname	HILDITCH
Address Line 1	8 DOWNE AVENUE
Address Line 3	DOWNPATRICK
Postcode	BT30 6FY
Occupation	
Amount Recoverable '£'	3080.83
Certificate Date	21-Feb-23
Case Number	C/19/04328
Forenames	HAROLD
Surname	HETHERINGTON
Address Line 1	1 MCCLAY GROVE
Address Line 3	OMAGH
Postcode	BT79 0PS
Occupation	COURIER
Amount Recoverable '£'	4785.71
Certificate Date	03-Mar-23
Case Number	C/20/01688
Forenames	GERALD
Surname	TOLAND
Address Line 1	22 ALLENGROVE
Address Line 3	CRAIGAVON
Postcode	BT67 9HF

ENVIRONMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE

Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number Forenames** Surname Address Line 1

Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' Certificate Date Case Number Forenames Surname

Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode

AUTO REPAIRS 8040.68 03-Mar-23 C/12/08558 DANIELA LINA DAMBRAUSKE 128 DROMORE ROAD CRAIGAVON **BT66 7NR** INTERPRETER 7635.69 27-Feb-23 C/14/12513 JOSEPHINE MCALLISTER **106 DUNCAIRN GARDENS** BEI FAST BT15 2GL TEACHING ASSISTANT 1964 28-Feb-23 C/14/14363 GARY WILLIAM GIBBONS **19 GLASTRY GARDENS** BANGOR BT19 1SJ **UNEMPLOYED** 1091.9 02-Mar-23 C/15/00018 SINEAD CLAIRE CASHMAN **18 NEWTON PARK** BELFAST BT8 6LH RESTAURANT MANAGER 1601.09 02-Mar-23 C/15/07034 ALAN ANDREW LOVE **10 PARKMORE STREET** BELEAST BT7 2GT 342.3 28-Feb-23 C/15/06447 GALLAGHER CONTRACTS (NI) LIMITED

67A RANAGHAN ROAD MAGHERA BT46 5JX

8435 28-Feb-23 C/20/00979

GALLAGHER CONTRACTS (NI) LIMITED 67A RANAGHAN ROAD MAGHERA Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' Certificate Date Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3

BT46 5JX 1299.26 28-Feb-23 C/21/00969 GALLAGHER CONTRACTS (NI) LIMITED 67A RANAGHAN ROAD MAGHERA BT46 5.JX 2349.26 28-Feb-23 C/22/02298 GALLAGHER CONTRACTS (NI) LIMITED 67A RANAGHAN ROAD MAGHERA BT46 5JX 1629.51 28-Feb-23 C/23/00293 GALLAGHER CONTRACTS (NI) LIMITED 67A RANAGHAN ROAD MAGHERA BT46 5JX 1616.7 28-Feb-23 C/18/05531 CHRISTINE HARDY **60A QUINTON AVENUE** LARNE BT40 3JH 1411.81 22-Feb-23 C/18/04393 AMANDA JOYCE DEVLIN 286 KERNAN HILL MANOR PORTADOWN BT63 5WU DISTRIBUTION ASSOCIATE 1307.34 27-Feb-23 C/19/03657 AMANDA JOYCE DEVLIN 286 KERNAN HILL MANOR PORTADOWN BT63 5WU DISTRIBUTION ASSOCIATE 2452.07 27-Feb-23 C/17/00566 JACEM LTD 9 LINEYBROOK COTTAGES

BANGOR

BT19 7EA

Postcode

Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1

Address Line 3

Postcode

13155.3 01-Mar-23 C/17/03659 JACEM LTD 9 LINEYBROOK COTTAGES BANGOR BT19 7EA 939.84 01-Mar-23 C/17/03858 BEACON RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED 60 MALONE ROAD BELFAST BT9 5BT 2995.17 28-Feb-23 C/18/01341 PAU **MCPHILLIPS 6 AREEMA GROVE** BELFAST BT17 0ZP 3571.14 03-Mar-23 C/18/03884 ANNE MARIE MCALARY T/A ANNIE'S BAKERY 63 CULNADY ROAD MAGHERA BT46 5TN 2009.04 23-Feb-23 C/18/04517 JOHN BRIAN I OCKHART **3 PRINCES DRIVE** NEWTOWNABBEY **BT37 0AY** 2645.08 23-Feb-23 C/18/04923 **KEVIN** ARMSTRONG 24 OLD ROAD CASTLEWELLAN BT31 9BW 2200.79

22-Feb-23 C/22/00324 KENNETH JOHN SHEMMELD AKA KENNY SHEMMELD 11 KINBANE WAY BELFAST BT10 0DN

Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' Certificate Date Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode

3630.13 24-Feb-23 C/19/03175 MICHAEL JOSEPH GRAY 34 GLANTANE DRIVE BELFAST BT15 3FE 1201 24-Feb-23 C/19/00476 PETER SURGENOR T/A TOTAL FITNESS NI 17 CULCRUM ROAD BALLYMENA BT44 9NH 1284.96 22-Feb-23 C/20/01174 PETER SURGENOR T/A TOTAL FITNESS NI 17 CULCRUM ROAD BALLYMENA **BT44 9NH** 1445.4 22-Feb-23 C/18/05130 RYAN GEORGE HILL **19 NENDRUM GARDENS** NEWTOWNABBEY BT37 9I B STEEL HANDLER 104.29 22-Feb-23 C/19/00113 KELLIE (AKA KELLY) MCII WAINF 62 GAINSBOROUGH DRIVE BELFAST **BT15 3EL** 524.53 21-Feb-23 C/19/04037 GAVIN MURRAY **4 GRANSHA RISE** BELFAST **BT11 8ES** 1180.45 21-Feb-23 C/22/00926 NADEEM ASLAM RAJA 11 DRUMGALLON COURT ENNISKILLEN **BT74 5JQ**

ENVIRONMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE

Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname

Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' Certificate Date Case Number Forenames Surname

Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' Certificate Date Case Number Forenames Surname

Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' Certificate Date Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode SECURITY OFFICER 4543.65 22-Feb-23 C/22/00890

G R SCAFFOLDING LTD 106 LISNAFIN PARK STRABANE BT82 9DH

1041.68 20-Feb-23 C/23/00297

G R SCAFFOLDING LTD 106 LISNAFIN PARK STRABANE BT82 9DH

2021.78 20-Feb-23 C/21/01648 KIERAN OLIVER SMYTH 8 ANNE STREET ARMAGH BT60 3NX

401.41 23-Feb-23 C/22/00371

GARVARY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED 44 SHANKILL ROAD ENNISKILLEN BT94 3DA

1253.75 20-Feb-23 C/22/00553

GARVARY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED 44 SHANKILL ROAD ENNISKILLEN BT94 3DA

764.23 20-Feb-23 C/23/00318

GARVARY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED 44 SHANKILL ROAD ENNISKILLEN BT94 3DA

1347.19 20-Feb-23 C/22/00516 ETHAN MCKEE 37 SUMMERHILL PARK BELFAST BT5 7HE Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation

748.9 21-Feb-23 C/22/01287 NAVADA AGENCY LTD 46 SLIGO ROAD ENNISKILLEN **BT74 7AU** 46082.12 28-Feb-23 C/22/01820 CARL MCGILL **107 ORKNEY DRIVE BALLYMENA** BT42 4EF 2946.98 27-Feb-23 C/22/01818 DAVID STURGEON **28 LAURELVALE** CRUMLIN **BT29 4WW** 213.76 02-Mar-23 C/22/01623 Μ MOHAMMED 83 DUBLIN ROAD BELFAST BT2 7HF 1382.59 01-Mar-23 C/22/01930 GEORGE DA COSTAS SALES LUIS 20 DILL AVENUE CRAIGAVON **BT66 6HL** 4826.72 21-Feb-23 C/22/01902 PAUL **O'BRIEN** 9 BEECHWOOD **ENNISKILLEN** BT92 0LQ 205.42 24-Feb-23 C/22/02002 ADAM BUCHANAN 54 LISNARAGH ROAD STRABANE BT82 0QN

NOT KNOWN

182 | CONTAINING ALL NOTICES PUBLISHED ONLINE BETWEEN 13 AND 19 MARCH 2023 | BELFAST GAZETTE

Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date**

213.76 02-Mar-23 C/23/00062 ADAM BUCHANAN 54 LISNARAGH ROAD STRABANE BT82 0QN 213.76 02-Mar-23 C/22/02268 WESLEY I FF 9 ROSSDONEY ROAD **ENNISKILLEN** BT92 3BZ 6242.99 28-Feb-23 C/22/02359 NADINE POTTS **40 AINSWORTH PASS** BELFAST BT13 3FQ 421.57 03-Mar-23 C/22/02175 WILLIAM THOMAS MCKITTERICK 12 CREVOLEA ROAD COLERAINE **BT51 4ES** 535.2 28-Feb-23 C/22/02182 ROBERT ALLEN **1 ARDNAGLASS GARDENS** ANTRIM BT41 1RH 198.76 28-Feb-23 C/22/02308 PMG CARS LIMITED 131 SHORE ROAD NEWTOWNABBEY BT37 9SY 2941.62 21-Feb-23 C/23/00311 JAMIE MCKEOWN 20 MUNRO VILLAS NEWRY

BT34 4EE

27-Feb-23

741

Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date Case Number** Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' Certificate Date Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames Surname Address Line 1 Address Line 3 Postcode Occupation Amount Recoverable '£' **Certificate Date** Case Number Forenames

Case Number

C/23/00116 JOHN BRIAN 10 WINDMILL PARK BALLYNAHINCH BT24 8WJ 213.76 23-Feb-23 C/23/00099 COREY MUCKIAN 7A BALLYQUILLAN ROAD CRUMLIN **BT29 4RQ** 213.76 27-Feb-23 C/23/00002 ANN CATTERSON 225 GORTIN MEADOWS LONDONDERRY BT47 2UA 14075.53 20-Feb-23 C/23/00072 SFAN DOHERTY 30 KAVANAGH COURT LONDONDERRY **BT48 0PN** 213.76 23-Feb-23 C/23/00205 SHAUNA O'NEILL 68 CHURCH CRESCENT NEWTOWNABBEY BT36 6ET 8499.32 24-Feb-23 C/10/07746 KENNETH CALLADINE 7 HAMEL DRIVE BELFAST BT6 9JG TAXI DRIVER 17182.49 01-Mar-23 C/18/05569 DAVID BAXTER 3 MEENCARGAGH ROAD CASTLEDERG BT81 7RJ 883.94 22-Feb-23 C/18/05571 DAVID

Surname	BAXTER	
Address Line 1	3 MEENCARGAGH ROAD	
Address Line 3	CASTLEDERG	
Postcode	BT81 7RJ	
Occupation		
Amount Recoverable '£'	920.48	
Certificate Date	22-Feb-23	
Case Number	C/16/01389	
Forenames	DECLAN	
Surname	O'HARA	
Address Line 1	6 FERNDALE PARK	
Address Line 3	LONDONDERRY	
Postcode	BT47 3XB	
Occupation	JOINER	
Amount Recoverable '£'	1711.92	
Certificate Date	22-Feb-23	
	(4307	200

(4307000)

MONEY

PENSIONS

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925 TAYTO GROUP LIMITED PENSION SCHEME (FORMERLY KNOWN AS THE RED MILL SNACK FOODS PENSION SCHEME) (THE "SCHEME")

The Scheme was established in 1994 to provide pension and related benefits for and in respect of employees of a number of companies including:

- Tayto Group Limited (Company No. 06622104)
- · Red Mill Snack Foods Limited (Company No. 01077261)
- · Manderley Food Group Limited (Company No. 06516746
- · Mullahead Property Company Limited (Company No. 05695111)
- · Tayto Group (Manufacturing) Limited (Company No. 06634912)
- · Golden Wonder Limited (Company No. 06205119)
- · GW Trading Limited (Company No. 05695113)
- · Sirhowy Valley Food Limited (Company No. 03760435)
- · Real Crisps Limited (Company No. 06316855)
- \cdot Manderley Properties Limited (Company No. NI069742)
- · CTO Holdings Limited (Company No. NI044636)
- · Tayto (N.I) Limited (Company No. NI003670)
- Manderley Properties Sponsorship Limited (Company No. NI069744)
 DDC Crown Limited (Company No. NI014090)
- · BDG Group Limited (Company No. NI014086)
- · D. & S. (Food Products) Limited (Company No. 01337502)

The Scheme has closed to new members, all members have been transferred to another arrangement and the Scheme will soon complete formal wind up.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925 that the Trustees of the Scheme intend to wind up the Scheme. If you were an employee of one of the above companies and a member of the Scheme, and think you are still entitled to benefits under the Scheme or you are a widow, widower, child or dependant of such an employee and, in either case, have not received correspondence about your benefits since 2019, please contact the Trustees, by writing to the Trustees of the Tayto Group Limited Pension Scheme, c/o Christina Press, Clarendon House, 23 Clarendon Road, Belfast, BT1 3BG. You should include details of your current address and of any benefits you think you are entitled to and write not later than 19 May 2023.

All known benefits have been transferred out of the Scheme and it is the Trustees' intention to complete a wind-up of the Scheme as soon as possible. If you do not write to the Trustees by 19 May 2023 the Trustees will conclude the wind up of the Scheme having regard only to the claims and interests of which they thave had notice and shall bot be liable to any other person.

If you have received a communication regarding the Scheme since 2019 you do not need to write to the Trustees as they already have full details about your entitlements.

Issued on behalf of the Trustees of the Tayto Group Limited Pension Scheme (4307022)

COMPANIES

Corporate insolvency

Creditors' voluntary liquidation

APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATORS

PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 95 OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

Name of Company: DTS PLUMBING & HEATING LIMITED

Company Number: NI656700

Nature of Business: Plumbing, heating and air-conditioning installation Type of Liquidation: Creditors Voluntary

Registered office: 35 Templemore Business Park, Northland Road, Derry, BT48 0LD

Liquidator's name and address: *Ronan Anthony Duffy*, McCambridge Duffy LLP, 35 Templemore Business Park, Northland Road, Derry, BT48 0LD

Office Holder Number: 9557.

Date of Appointment: 15 March 2023

By whom Appointed: Members & Creditors

ARTICLE 95, INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 Name of Company: REFRESH APPLIANCES LTD

Company Number: NI620412

Nature of Business: 28290 - Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery not elsewhere classified

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Registered office: Unit C5 Ards Business Centre, Jubilee Road, Newtownards, County Down, BT23 4YH

Liquidator's name and address: *Scott Murray* and *Ian Davison* of Keenan Corporate Finance Ltd, 10th Floor Victoria House, 15-17 Gloucester Street, Belfast, BT1 4LS

Office Holder Numbers: 14096 and 25392.

Date of Appointment: 10 March 2023

By whom Appointed: Creditors (4307027)

PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 95 OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

Name of Company: SPHINX KEBABS GROUP LIMITED

Previous Name of Company: SPHINX CHIPPY LTD; SPHINX CHIPPIE LTD

Company Number: NI067917

Nature of Business: 56103 - Take-away food shops and mobile food stands

Type of Liquidation: CREDITORS VOLUNTARY

Registered office: 74 Stranmillis Road, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT9 5AD

Liquidator's name and address: *ORLA WALLACE,* WALLACE & COMPANY LTD, 403 LISBURN ROAD, BELFAST, BT9 7EW

Office Holder Number: GBNI 088.

Date of Appointment: 14 MARCH 2023

By whom Appointed: MEMBERS & CREDITOR (4309048)

FINAL MEETINGS

IN THE MATTER OF DARRAH FLOORING UK LTD

(Company Number NI642940)

AND

IN THE MATTER OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Article 92 of THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 that final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named company will be held at the offices of M J Kane Recovery, 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW on 27 April 2023 at 10.00am [members'

meeting time] and 10.30am [creditors' meeting time] for the purpose of showing how the winding-up of the company has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator at M J Kane Recovery, 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the date of the meeting.

Dated 15 March 2023 Gareth Latimer

Liquidator

(4309053)

(4309052)

IN THE MATTER OF ESPRESSO@ETC LTD

(Company Number NI645821)

Registered office: 2 Market Place Carrickfergus, Co.Antrim

IN THE MATTER OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Article 92 of THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 that final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named company will be held at the offices of M J Kane Recovery, 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW on 27 April 2023 at 1.00pm [members' meeting time] and 1.30pm [creditors' meeting time] for the purpose of showing how the winding-up of the company has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator at M J Kane Recovery, 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the date of the meeting.

Dated 15 March 2023 Gareth Latimer Liquidator

(4309050)

IN THE MATTER OF ETC HOME & GIFT LTD

(Company Number NI645820)

Registered office: 2 Market Place Carrickfergus, Co.Antrim AND

IN THE MATTER OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Article 92 of THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 that final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named company will be held at the offices of M J Kane Recovery, 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW on 27 April 2023 at 12 noon [members' meeting time] and 12.30pm [creditors' meeting time] for the purpose of showing how the winding-up of the company has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator at M J Kane Recovery, 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the date of the meeting.

Dated 15 March 2023 Gareth Latimer Liquidator

(4309047)

IN THE MATTER OF J FLOORING GLOBAL LTD

(Company Number NI642939)

Registered office: 2 Market Place Carrickfergus, Co.Antrim AND

IN THE MATTER OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Article 92 of THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 that final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named company will be held at the offices of M J Kane Recovery, 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW on 27 April 2023 at 11.00am [members' meeting time] and 11.30am [creditors' meeting time] for the purpose of showing how the winding-up of the company has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator at M J Kane Recovery, 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the date of the meeting.

Dated 15 March 2023 Gareth Latimer Liquidator

(4309055)

THE MATTER OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 AND IN THE MATTER OF NORTH ANTRIM STEELWORKS LIMITED (Company Number NI641658) (IN CREDITORS VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION)

Notice convening final meeting of members and creditors

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Article 92 of THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989, that a final meeting of the members of the above named Company will be held at 11.00am on 12 April 2023 at the office of Rachel Fowler Advisory Ltd, 101 F&G Main Street, Moira, BT67 0LH, to be followed at 11.15am by a final meeting of creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator at the office of Rachel Fowler Advisory, 101 F&G Main Street, Moira, BT67 0LH no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

Dated: 14 March 2023 Rachel Fowler LIQUIDATOR

(4307017)

MEETINGS OF CREDITORS

IN THE MATTER OF DONNA ICE CREAM PARLOUR LTD

(Company Number NI662132)

Registered office: 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, County Antrim BT38 7AW

AND

IN THE MATTER OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Article 84 of the INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989, that a meeting of creditors of the above-named company will be held at 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW on 30th March 2023 at 12pm for the following purposes:

1. to receive a statement of affairs of the company;

2. to nominate one or more insolvency practitioners as liquidator or joint liquidators;

3. if appropriate, to appoint a liquidation committee; and

4. to pass any other resolution deemed appropriate by the chairman The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated.

Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must, unless they are individual creditors attending in person, ensure that their proxy forms, together with a full statement of claim, are received at 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW not later than 12:00 noon on the business day before the meeting.

A list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW on the two business days preceding the meeting date.

The proposed liquidator, Scott Bastick (IP No 13930.) is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above company. If you have any queries, please contact Scott Bastick on 028 9344 0096.

Dated: 8th March 2023 **By order of the board**

Danielle Moore

IN THE MATTER OF

LIFESTYLE KITCHENS BELFAST LTD (Company Number NI670575)

Principal trading address: Formerly Trading from: Unit 1 1 Merkland Place. Belfast. BT13 3BL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Article 84 of the INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989, that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of McKeague Morgan & Co, 27 College Gardens, Belfast, BT9 6BS, on Wednesday 5th April 2023 at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Articles 85 to 87 of the said Order.

A list of names and addresses of the company's creditors may be inspected free of charge at the offices of McKeague Morgan & Company, Chartered Accountants, on the two business days immediately preceding the meeting between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must (unless they are individual creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of McKeague Morgan & Company, Chartered Accountants, 27 College Gardens, Belfast BT9 6BS, no later than 12.00 noon on the 4th of April 2023. Proofs may be lodged at any time prior to voting at the creditors meeting.

The resolutions at the creditors' meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which any office holder is to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting

Dated this 17th March 2023 By Order of the Board Mrs A.M.Gill Executor of the Estate

of Damian Gill (Dec'd)

IN THE MATTER OF

MAHOODS TAXIS M.J.M. LTD (Company Number NI063573)

Registered office: 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, County Antrim BT38 7AW

AND

IN THE MATTER OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Article 84 of the INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989, that a meeting of creditors of the above-named company will be held at 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW on 30th March 2023 at 10am for the following purposes:

1. to receive a statement of affairs of the company;

2. to nominate one or more insolvency practitioners as liquidator or joint liquidators;

3. if appropriate, to appoint a liquidation committee; and

4. to pass any other resolution deemed appropriate by the chairman

The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated.

(4307024)

(4307026)

Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must, unless they are individual creditors attending in person, ensure that their proxy forms, together with a full statement of claim, are received at 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW not later than 12:00 noon on the business day before the meeting.

A list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW on the two business days preceding the meeting date.

The proposed liquidator, Scott Bastick (IP No 13930.) is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above company. If you have any queries, please contact Scott Bastick on 028 9344 0096

Dated: 8th March 2023 By order of the board Simon David Blair

(4307016)

IN THE MATTER OF **OIBAS LTD**

(Company Number NI666811)

Registered office: 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, County Antrim BT38 7AW

AND

IN THE MATTER OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) **ORDER 1989**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Article 84 of the INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989, that a meeting of creditors of the above-named company will be held at 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW on 30th March 2023 at 11am for the following purposes:

1. to receive a statement of affairs of the company:

2. to nominate one or more insolvency practitioners as liquidator or joint liquidators;

3. if appropriate, to appoint a liquidation committee; and

4. to pass any other resolution deemed appropriate by the chairman The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated.

Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must, unless they are individual creditors attending in person, ensure that their proxy forms, together with a full statement of claim, are received at 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW not later than 12:00 noon on the business day before the meeting.

A list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 2 Market Place, Carrickfergus, BT38 7AW on the two business days preceding the meeting date.

The proposed liquidator, Scott Bastick (IP No 13930.) is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above company. If you have any queries, please contact Scott Bastick on 028 9344 0096.

Dated: 8th March 2023 By order of the board John Rose

(4307015)

NOTICES TO CREDITORS

THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 **REFRESH APPLIANCES LTD**

(Company Number NI620412)

Notice is hereby given that the above named company was placed into Creditors' Voluntary Liquidation on 10 March 2023, and Scott Murray and Ian Davison of Keenan Corporate Finance Ltd. 10th Floor Victoria House, 15/17 Gloucester Street, Belfast, BT1 4LS be were appointed as Joint Liquidators.

Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.079 of the INSOLVENCY RULES (NORTHERN IRELAND) 1991, that the creditors of the company must send details in writing of their claim against the company to Scott Murray and Ian Davison, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Keenan Corporate Finance Ltd, 10th Floor Victoria House, 15/17 Gloucester Street, Belfast, BT1 4LS by no later than 17 April 2023, which is the last day for proving claims, and in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefits of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

Scott Murray and Ian Davison Joint Liquidators

(4307023)

IN THE MATTER OF THE INSOLVENCY (NI) ORDER 1989 AND SPHINX KEBABS GROUP LIMITED (IN CREDITORS VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION)

(Company Number NI067917)

Registered office: 74 Stranmillis Road, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT9 5AD

Principal trading address: Former Trading Addresses: 74 Stranmillis Road, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT9 5AD; 71 Botanic Avenue, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT7 1JL and 335 Antrim Road, Glengormley, Northern Ireland, BT36 5DZ

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Orla Wallace of Wallace & Company Ltd, 403 Lisburn Road, Belfast, BT9 7EW was appointed Liquidator of the above company by the creditors on 14 March 2023. Creditors of the Company are required on or before 21 April 2023 to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debt and claims to the undersigned Liquidator of the Company and if so required by her, to prove their debts and claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice.

Dated this 14th day of March 2023 Orla Wallace - Liquidator

(4309041)

RESOLUTION FOR WINDING-UP

RESOLUTION OF

DTS PLUMBING & HEATING LIMITED (Company Number NI656700)

Passed - 15 March 2023

At a General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at McCambridge Duffy LLP, Scottish Provident Building, 7 Donegal Square West, Belfast, BT1 6JH on 15 March 2023, the following resolutions were duly passed; No 1 as a special resolution and No 2 as an ordinary resolution:-

1. That the Company be wound up voluntarily.

2. That Ronan Anthony Duffy of McCambridge Duffy, 35 Templemore Business Park, Northland Road, Derry BT48 0LD be hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of its voluntarily winding up. **Chairman of the Meeting**

(4309054)

THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 REFRESH APPLIANCES LTD

(Company Number NI620412)

At a General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at Keenan Corporate Finance Ltd, 10th Floor Victoria House, 15-17 Gloucester Street, Belfast, BT1 4LS on 10 March 2023 at 2:00pm the following Special and Ordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

Special Resolution

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that its advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the company resolves by special resolution that it be wound up voluntarily."

Ordinary Resolution

"That Scott Murray and Ian Davison of Keenan Corporate Finance Ltd, 10th Floor Victoria House, 15/17 Gloucester Street, Belfast, BT1 4LS be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the company for the purposes of the winding-up." Dated: 10 March 2023

(4307013)

IN THE MATTER OF

THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 AND

SPHINX KEBABS GROUP LIMITED

(Company Number NI067917)

Mr Errol Jenkins - Director

At a General Meeting of the above-named company held on 14 March 2023 at the offices of Wallace & Company Ltd, Insurance Chambers, 403 Lisburn Road, Belfast BT9 7EW, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the company be wound up voluntarily."

(4309049)

Members' voluntary liquidation

APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATORS

Company Number: NI619744

Name of Company: BURRENHILL TRADING LIMITED

Nature of Business: Non-trading company Registered office: C/o BDO, Metro Building, First Floor, 6-9 Donegall Square, South Belfast BT1 5JA

Type of Liquidation: Members Voluntary Liquidation

Joint Liquidator: Michael Jennings (IP number GBNI068) of C/o BDO,

The Metro Building, First Floor, 6-9 Donegall Square South, Belfast, BT1 5JA.

Joint Liquidator: *Brian Murphy* (IP number GBNI069) of C/o BDO, The Metro Building, First Floor, 6-9 Donegall Square South, Belfast, BT1 5JA.

Date of Appointment: 09 March 2023

By whom Appointed: The Company Members (4304803)

PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 95 OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

Name of Company: JAT (NO.2) LIMITED

Company Number: NI616840

Nature of Business: Activities of other holding companies not elsewhere classified

Type of Liquidation: MEMBERS' VOLUNTARY

Registered office: C/o EY, Bedford House, 16 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7DT

Liquidators' names and address: *Andrew Dolliver* and *Joseph Luke Charleton* both of EY, Bedford House, 16 Bedford Street, Belfast BT2 7DT

Office Holder Numbers: 15230 and 12910.

Date of Appointment: 10 March 2023

By whom Appointed: Members'

PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 95 - THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

Name of Company: PACEO IT LTD

Company Number: NI621300 Nature of Business: Information technology consultancy activities

Type of Liquidation: Members' Voluntary Liquidation

Registered office: 43 Tullyglush Road, Ballygawley, Dungannon, Co Tyrone BT70 2BZ

Liquidators' names and address: Steven John Parker and Gareth David Wilcox both of 1 Radian Court, Knowlhill, Milton Keynes, MK5 8PJ

Office Holder Numbers: 8989 and 21052.

Date of Appointment: 6 March 2023 By whom Appointed: Members

PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 95 OF THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989

Name of Company: PICJ LIMITED

Company Number: NI621054

Nature of Business: Financial Services

Type of Liquidation: Members Voluntary Liquidation Registered office: 6b Upper Water Street, Newry, Co. Down, BT34 1DJ

Liquidator's name & address: *Nicholas McKeague*, McKeague Morgan & Company, 27 College Gardens, Belfast BT9 6BS

Office Holder Number: GBNI 018.

Date of Appointment: 8th March 2023

By whom Appointed: Members

FINAL MEETINGS

THE INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 LACUNA ACADEMY STREET LIMITED (Company Number NI642849) LACUNA BELFAST LIMITED (Company Number NI624267)

PRIORY HOLYWOOD (NORTHERN IRELAND) LIMITED (Company Number NI642468)

Registered office: Registered Office (all): Grant Thornton (NI) LLP, 12-15 Donegall Square West, Belfast, BT1 6JH

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that final meetings of the members of each of the above-named companies will be held at 10:30am,

11.00am and 11.30am respectively on 19 April 2023. The meetings will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton (NI) LLP, 12-15 Donegall Square West, Belfast, BT1 6JH

Each of the meetings is called pursuant to Article 80 of the INSOLVENCY (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1989 for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the company has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and to receive any explanation that may be considered necessary. Any member entitled to attend and vote at the meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf. A proxy need not be a member of the company.

The following resolutions will be considered at the meetings:

1. That the Liquidator's Final Report and Receipts and Payments account be approved.

2. That the Liquidator be released and discharged.

Proxies to be used at the meetings must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton (NI) LLP, 12-15 Donegall Square West, Belfast, BT1 6JH no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the meetings.

Gareth Latimer Liquidator

(4307021)

(4307367)

(4307003)

Date: 13 March 2023

(4309051)

THE INSOLVENCY (NI) ORDER 1989 SCOTT CONTRACTS LIMITED

In Members Voluntary Liquidation

(Company Number NI042103)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Article 80 of the INSOLVENCY (NI) ORDER 1989, that the final meeting of members of the above named Company will be held at the offices of McKeague Morgan & Company, 27 College Gardens, Belfast BT9 6BS on 19th April 2023 commencing at 11.00a.m., for the purposes of having accounts laid before the members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a member, to attend and vote instead of him/ her.

I confirm that all known creditors have been paid in full.

Dated this 17th March 2023 *N McKeague,* Liquidator

(4307025)

NOTICES TO CREDITORS

IN THE MATTER OF THE INSOLVENCY (NI) ORDER 1989 AND IN THE MATTER OF PICJ LIMITED (In Members' Voluntary Liquidation)

(Company Number NI621054)

I, Nicholas McKeague give notice that I was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on 8th March 2023 by a resolution of members.

Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the above named company are required on or before 28th April 2023 to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims and the names of their solicitors if any, to Nicholas McKeague of

McKeague Morgan & Co 27 College gardens, Belfast, BT9 6BS, the liquidator of the said company, and, if so by notice in writing from the said liquidator, or by their solicitor, or personally to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

This company is solvent, and all known creditors have been or will be paid in full. Dated 17th March 2023

N McKeague, Liquidator

(4307008)

BURRENHILL TRADING LIMITED

(Company Number NI619744)

Registered office: C/o BDO, Metro Building, First Floor, 6-9 Donegall Square, South Belfast BT1 5JA

I HEREBY GIVE NOTICE that we, Michael Jennings & Brian Murphy, Licensed Insolvency Practitioners of BDO, The Metro Building, First Floor, 6-9 Donegall Square South, Belfast, BT1 5JA, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above named Company following a General Meeting of the Company on 9 March 2023.

The Liquidators give notice pursuant to Rule 4.192 of the Insolvency Rules (Northern Ireland) 1991 that the creditors of the company must send details in writing of any claim against the company to the Liquidators at the above address. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given. A creditor who has not proved this debt before the declaration of any dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt was proved.

It should be noted that the Directors of the Company have made a Statutory Declaration that they have made a full enquiry into the affairs of the company and that they are of the opinion that the company will be able to pay its debts in full within a period of twelve months from the commencement of the winding-up.

Joint Liquidator: *Michael Jennings* (IP number GBNI068) of C/o BDO, The Metro Building, First Floor, 6-9 Donegall Square South, Belfast, BT1 5JA.

Joint Liquidator: *Brian Murphy* (IP number GBNI069) of C/o BDO, The Metro Building, First Floor, 6-9 Donegall Square South, Belfast, BT1 5JA.

Date of Appointment: 09 March 2023 (4304802)

NOTICE OF INTENDED DISTRIBUTION TO CREDITORS JAT (NO.2) LIMITED

(Company Number NI616840)

Nature of business: Activities of other holding companies not elsewhere classified

Registered office: C/o EY, Bedford House, 16 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7DT

Principal trading address: 113/117 Donegall Street, Belfast, BT1 2GE Date of appointment of liquidators: 10 March 2023

Liquidators' names: Andrew Dolliver and Joseph Luke Charleton

Office holder number(s): 15230 and 12910

Liquidators' address: EY, Bedford House, 16 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7DT

Telephone number: 028 9044 3500

Name of alternative person to contact with enquiries about the case: Laura Allison

As Joint Liquidators of the company, we hereby give notice that we intend to make a final distribution to its creditors. The last date for proving is 11 April 2023 and creditors of the company should by that date send their full names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims to me, Andrew Dolliver of EY, Bedford House, 16 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7DT.

In accordance with Rule 4.192(5) of the INSOLVENCY RULES (NORTHERN IRELAND) 1991, we may thereafter make the proposed distribution without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not yet proved.

Dated: 10 March 2023 Andrew Dolliver

Joint Liquidator

(4307014)

RESOLUTION FOR VOLUNTARY WINDING-UP

BURRENHILL TRADING LIMITED

(Company Number NI619744) Registered office: C/o BDO, Metro Building, First Floor, 6-9 Donegall

Square, South Belfast BT1 5JA

Passed 9 March 2023

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held by video conference call on 9 March 2023, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed, viz:-RESOLUTION THAT the Company be wound up voluntarily.

Joint Liquidator: *Michael Jennings* (IP number GBNI068) of C/o BDO, The Metro Building, First Floor, 6-9 Donegall Square South, Belfast, BT1 5JA.

Joint Liquidator: *Brian Murphy* (IP number GBNI069) of C/o BDO, The Metro Building, First Floor, 6-9 Donegall Square South, Belfast, BT1 5JA.

Date of Appointment: 09 March 2023

(4304804)

JAT (NO.2) LIMITED

(in liquidation) (Company Number NI616840)

Registered office: EY, Bedford House, 16 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7DT

Principal trading address: 98-102 Donegall House, 2nd Floor, Donegall Street, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT1 2GW

At a general meeting of the company held on 10 March 2023 the following resolutions were passed by the shareholders of the company, as a special resolution and an ordinary resolution respectively:

"THAT the Company be wound up voluntarily."

"THAT Andrew Dolliver and Joseph Luke Charleton of EY, Bedford House, 16 Bedford Street, BT2 7DT be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the winding up."

Date on which the resolutions were passed: 10 March 2023

Details of the Joint Liquidators:

Andrew Dolliver, EY, Bedford House, 16 Bedford Street, Belfast BT2 7DT

Joseph Luke Charleton, EY, Bedford House, 16 Bedford Street, Belfast BT2 7DT

Office holder numbers: 15230/12910

Telephone number: 028 9044 3931

Name of alternative person to contact about the liquidation: Laura Allison

Dominic Joseph Fitzpatrick Director

(4307012)

PACEO IT LTD

("The Company") (Company Number NI621300)

Registered office: 43 Tullyglush Road, Ballygawley, Dungannon, Tvrone BT70 2BZ

Principal trading address: 43 Tullyglush Road, Ballygawley, Dungannon, Tyrone BT70 2BZ

Pursuant to COMPANIES (NI) ORDER 1986, the following resolutions were passed by the members of the Company on 6 March 2023, as special and ordinary written resolutions:

"1. A special resolution that the Company be wound up voluntarily.

2. An ordinary resolution that Steven John Parker (IP No. 8989) and Gareth David Wilcox (IP No. 21052), both of Opus Restructuring LLP, 1 Radian Court, Knowlhill, Milton Keynes, MK5 8PJ be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company and they be empowered to act Jointly or severally in matters relating to the winding-up." For further details contact: Chloe O'Dell, tel: 01908 087 220.

Gerard Quinn

(4307368)

INSOLVENCY (NI) ORDER 1989

PICJ LIMITED

Director

Registered in Northern Ireland

(Company Number NI621054)

At a general meeting of the company's shareholders held on 8th March 2023 at 1-4 Adelaide Rd, Glasthule, Co Dublin, the following resolutions were passed: No's 1 & 2 as special resolutions and No's 3 to 5 as ordinary resolutions:

1. That the company be wound up voluntarily.

2. That any residual non-cash assets be distributed in specie

3. That Nicholas McKeague of McKeague Morgan & Company, 27 College Gardens, Belfast BT9 6BS be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for such winding up.

4. That the Liquidator shall divide amongst the members according to their rights and interests any surplus assets of the Company.

5 That the liquidator's remuneration shall be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the liquidator and his staff in attending to matters arising in the winding up, including those falling outside his statutory duties undertaken at the request of members, within the terms of a previously agreed fee with McKeague Morgan & Company. By order of the board *Mr. D. Wilson*

Date 17th March 2023

(4307005)

PEOPLE

Wills & probate

DECEASED ESTATES – BELFAST EDITION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to section 28 (Deceased Estates) of the Trustee Act (Northern Ireland) 1958, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out below is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out below, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person displayed below, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
MCFERRAN, Mr Alan George	54 Princes Drive Newtownabbey BT37 0AZ. 18 August 2022	Macaulay Wray Solicitors, 35 New Row, Coleraine, County Londonderry BT52 1AH; Ref: JM/AJ/0326240001	1 June 2023	(4307007)
HALLIDAY, THOMAS YOUNG	46 Unity Street, Carrickfergus, County Antrim BT38 8AW. 14 January 2018	REAVEY & CO, Solicitors for the Personal Representative, 4-6 Castle Street, Carrickfergus, County Antrim BT38 7BD	18 May 2023	(4309056)
SHERIDAN, Alice Mary	69 The Gardens, Bessbrook, Newry, Co Down, BT35 7BB. 31 January 2023	Fitzsimons Mallon Limited Solicitors, Executors in the Estate of the Deceased, 6 John Mitchel Place, Newry, BT34 2BP	1 June 2023	(4307006)

Terms and conditions relating to submission of notices

The Gazette (which includes the London, Belfast and Edinburgh Gazette) is an official public record and the United Kingdom's longest continuously published newspaper. It is managed by The National Archives (a non-ministerial government department) under a concessionary contract with The Stationery Office Limited ("TSO" or the "Publisher", as defined below). Any capitalised terms referred to in these terms and conditions relating to submission of notices are defined below.

By placing a Notice in The Gazette you are consenting to put official information permanently on the public record and in the public domain, online (in The Gazette website or via The Gazette mobile app), in print, and via a data service (rather than by having to search for notices on The Gazette website, customers can either create a pdf of the Notices that they are interested in, or subscribe to an electronic version of The Gazette (in full or in part) which is provided as a data service).

These terms should be read in conjunction with:

1 The Publisher's privacy policy

2 The Publisher's policies relating to submission of notice; and

3 Royal Mail general terms and conditions (applicable to Notices Placers utilising the Forwarding Service)

which (as amended from time to time) together govern the submission of Notices.

Notice Placers, as defined below, may place a Notice in The Gazette either because there is a statutory requirement to do so, or to do so voluntarily to put information in The Gazette in order to create an official record of fact. All Notice Placers must have the authority to place the notice that they submit for publishing. TSO, as the Publisher, is required to verify the authority of Notice Placers who place Notices and has the authority to refuse to publish Notices from Notice Placers whose authority cannot be effectively verified.

Notices received for publication usually fall under the following broad headings:

Church, Companies, Environment and Infrastructure, Health and Medicine, Honours and awards, Money, Parliament and Assemblies, People, Royal Family and State. Further information can be found at <u>www.thegazette.co.uk</u>.

These terms and conditions ("Terms and Conditions") govern submission of Notices (as defined below) to The Gazette. By submitting Notices, howsoever communicated, whether at the website <u>www.thegazette.co.uk</u> (the "Website") or by email, post and/or facsimile, the Notice Placer (as defined below) agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions. Where the Notice Placer is acting as an agent or as a representative of a principal, the Notice Placer warrants that the principal agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions.

The Publisher reserves the right to modify these Terms and Conditions at any time. Such modifications shall be effective immediately upon publication. By submitting Notices to The Gazette after the Publisher has published such modifications, the Notice Placer, including any principal, agrees to be bound by the revised Terms and Conditions.

For the avoidance of doubt the Royal Mail's terms and conditions above will be read subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the Publisher's own terms referenced above will take precedence. The Publisher is not liable to the Notice Placer for the availability, access and/or any accuracy of any information placed on any third-party website.

1 Definitions

1.1 In these Terms and Conditions:

"Authorised Scale of Charges" means the scale of charges set out at in the printed copy of the Gazette or at <u>www.thegazette.co.uk/place-notice/pricing</u>, as modified from time to time;

"Charges" means the payment due for the acceptance of a Notice by the Publisher payable by the Notice Placer as set out in the Authorised Scale of Charges;

"Forwarding Service" means the postal service provided indirectly via The Royal Mail, in order to use The Gazette's postal box for correspondence in order to prevent a personal address from being publicly and permanently available on the official public record;

"Local Newspaper Notice" means any notice placed in a local newspaper other than The Gazette;

"Notice" means all advertisements and state, public, legal or other

notices (without limitation) submitted for potential publication in The Gazette by the Notice Placer, save in respect of any Local Newspaper Notice, to which other terms may apply where indicated in these Terms and Conditions;

"Notice Placer" means any agency, company, firm, organisation or person who has requested to place a Notice in The Gazette, whether acting on their own account or as agent or representative of a principal;

"Publisher" means The Stationery Office Limited and or TSO, with registered company number 03049649, acting in accordance with the concessionary contract awarded by The National Archives.

- "Royal Mail" means the Royal Mail Group Limited.
- 1.2 the singular includes the plural and vice-versa; and

1.3 any reference to any legislative provision shall be deemed to include any subsequent re-enactment or amending provision.

2 By submitting a Notice to the Publisher, the Notice Placer agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions which, unless stated otherwise in these Terms and Conditions, represent the entire terms agreed between the parties in relation to the publication of Notices in The Gazette and which every Notice shall be subject to. For the avoidance of doubt, these Terms and Conditions shall prevail over any other terms or conditions (whether or not inconsistent with these Terms and Conditions) contained or referred to in any correspondence or documentation submitted by the Notice Placer or implied by custom, practice or course of dealing which the parties agree shall not apply, unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing by the Publisher.

3 The Publisher reserves the right, to be exercised at its sole and absolute discretion, to make reasonable efforts to verify the validity of the Notice Placer.

4 The Publisher may, at its sole and absolute discretion edit the Notice, subject to the following restrictions:

4.1 the sense of the Notice submitted by the Notice Placer will not be altered;

4.2 Notices shall be edited for house style only, not for content;

4.3 Notices can be edited to remove obvious duplications of information;

4.4 Notices can be edited to re-position material for style;

4.5 any additions, amendments or deletions required in order to include the minimum necessary information set out in any Notice quidelines shall be confirmed with the Notice Placer; and

4.6 subject to clause 5 below, no amendments to the text (other than those made as a consequence of 4(i) - (v) above) shall be made without confirmation from the Notice Placer.

For the avoidance of doubt, the Notice Placer agrees and accepts that, subject to the limited rights to edit any Notice referred to above, it is the Notice Placer that shall be solely responsible for the content of any Notice, including its validity and accuracy and that the Publisher shall not be responsible for, nor shall have any liability in respect of such content in any way whatsoever.

5 The Notice Placer accepts that it submits a Notice entirely at its own risk and that the Publisher shall have the sole and absolute discretion whether to accept a Notice for publication; whether to publish it (including after acceptance); the timing of any publication of a Notice; or whether to remove or withdraw the Notice after publication, such decision to be final and without liability on the part of the Publisher. The Notice Placer must satisfy itself as to the legal, statutory and/or procedural requirements and accuracy relating to any Notice and, for the avoidance of doubt, the Publisher shall have the sole and absolute discretion to refuse to publish or withdraw from publication (if already published) any Notices where the content of the Notice, in the Publisher's sole and absolute opinion, may not comply with any such requirements. In instances where publication has not yet taken place, the Publisher shall use all reasonable endeavours to notify the Notice Placer of any action required to remedy any deficiency and publication shall not take place until the Publisher is reasonably satisfied that such action has been taken by the Notice Placer. Where publication has taken place the Notice placer will be sent communication with the proposed remedy which may include, but is not limited to, removal, reinsertion, retraction or substitution notice. The Notice Placer agrees and accepts that the mutual obligations and undertakings under this Agreement are sufficient consideration for the enforceability of these terms and conditions which the Notice Placer agrees are fair and reasonable.

6 Save for any liability that cannot be excluded or restricted by law, The National Archives or the Publisher's (including any successor organisations, affiliates, officers, directors, agents, subcontractors and/or employees) total aggregate liability whether arising from the acts and/or omissions of The National Archives or the Publisher arising out of or made in connection with any Notice or otherwise for any and all liabilities, losses, damages, expenses, costs (including all interest, penalties, legal costs and other professional costs and/or expenses), whether in contract (including under an indemnity or warranty), tort (including negligence), misrepresentation, equity, breach of statutory duty, strict liability or otherwise incurred shall be limited to one hundred and fifty per cent (150%) of the value of the Charge paid for such Notice under these Terms and Conditions.

6A Other than as set out in clause 6 above, neither the Publisher, nor The National Archives, shall have any liability in respect of any act and/or omission of the Notice Placer and/or any third party or in respect of any Notice submitted by any Notice Placer for potential publication in The Gazette, which the Notice Placer warrants and accepts is solely its responsibility.

7 For the avoidance of doubt, subject to clause 6 above and save for the payment of the Charges, in no circumstances shall either party be liable for any losses including, without limitation, loss of revenues, profits, contracts, business or savings or anticipated savings, any loss of goodwill or reputation, or any special, indirect or consequential damages (however arising, including negligence).

8 Where the Publisher is responsible for a failure to publish, or has published a Notice in error or with an error, the Publisher shall, at no charge to the Notice Placer, either publish the Notice at the next suitable opportunity, or in the event of an error, remove the Notice or publish a reinsertion, retraction or substitution Notice as appropriate at the next suitable opportunity. Both parties agree (including on behalf of any principal, if applicable) that this shall be the sole remedy of the Notice Placer (including any principal, if applicable) and the full extent of the limit of the Publisher's liability in these circumstances.

9 In the event that the Publisher believes, in its sole opinion, a Notice Placer is submitting Notices in bad faith, is in breach of clause 11 below, or has dealings with Notice Placers who are in breach of these Terms and Conditions or has breached such Terms and Conditions previously, the Publisher may require further verification of information to be provided by the Notice Placer and may, at its sole and absolute discretion, delay publication of those Notices until it is satisfied that the Notice it has received is based on authentic information.

10 The location of the Notice in The Gazette shall be at the discretion of the Publisher. For the avoidance of doubt, the Notice shall be published in the house style of The Gazette.

11 The Notice Placer warrants and undertakes to the Publisher:

11.1 that it has the (legal) right, power and authority to submit the Notice;

11.2 the Notice is true and accurate in all respects and does not mislead or contain potentially fraudulent information;

11.3 the Notice is submitted in good faith, does not contravene any law (statutory or otherwise), nor is it in any way illegal, defamatory or an infringement of any other party's rights or of any applicable advertising regulations, guidelines or codes of practice, nor is it subject to any court order prohibiting such publication.

12 To the extent permissible by law the Publisher excludes all warranties, conditions or other terms, whether implied by statute or otherwise, relating to the placing of any Notices.

The Notice Placer agrees and accepts that the Publisher is reliant upon the services of the Royal Mail in order to deliver the Forwarding Service and accordingly any failure and/or inability of the Royal Mail to deliver the Forwarding Service shall in so far as reasonably possible not put the Publisher to be in breach of this Agreement unless the Publisher was the sole contributory to the breach and/or negligent on its part to properly supervise the Royal Mail in relation to the Services. 13 The Notice Placer agrees to fully indemnify (as a debt) and hold the Publisher and The National Archives or any successor organisation, including any affiliates, officers, directors, agents, subcontractors and employees harmless from all liabilities, costs, expenses, damages and losses (including, without limitation) any direct, indirect, consequential and/or special losses and/or damage, loss of profit, loss of reputation and/or goodwill and all interest, penalties and legal costs (calculated on a full indemnity basis) and all other professional costs and/or expenses (including legal costs) suffered or incurred (including negligence) in respect of any matter arising out of, in connection with or relating to any Notice (including, without limitation, clause 11 of the Terms and Conditions) and

including (without limitation) in respect of any claim and/or demand (including threatened and/or potential claims or demands) made by any third party which may constitute a breach and/or potential breach by the Notice Placer (or their principal) of these Terms and Conditions or of any law and/or any of the rights of a third party. The Publisher shall consult with the Notice Placer as to the way in which such applicable claims, demands or potential claims or demands are handled but the Publisher shall retain the sole, absolute and final decision on all aspects of any matter arising from the aforementioned indemnity, including the choice of instructing legal representatives, steps taken in or related litigation and/or decisions to settle the case. The Notice Placer shall use best endeavours to provide, at its own expense, such co-operation and assistance as the Publisher may reasonably request including in respect of any principal (if applicable) and including, without limitation, the provision of and/or access to witnesses, access to premises and delivery up of documents and/or any evidence, including supporting any associated litigation and/or dispute resolution process.

14 The Notice Placer shall promptly notify the Publisher in writing of any actual, threatened or suspected claim made by a third party or parties against the Notice Placer and/or the Publisher in relation to a Notice. The Publisher reserves the right, following a claim or threatened claim, to immediately remove the Notice which is the subject of the complaint from the website at www.thegazette.co.uk and all other websites controlled by the Publisher containing the Notice, as well as from any other medium in which the Notice has been placed that is controlled by The Gazette, where possible. The Publisher may (at its sole and absolute discretion) require the Notice Placer to amend the Notice at its own cost before it agrees to republish the Notice if it is capable of rectification to avoid the claim, threatened or suspected claim. Any reinstatement of the Notice shall be at the sole and absolute discretion of the Publisher, whose decision in respect of such matter shall be final.

In exceptional circumstances, for example if the Notice was found by the Publisher to have been submitted by an unauthorised Notice Placer, the Publisher (upon receiving written approval from The National Archives) will remove a Notice in its entirety from www.thegazette.co.uk, but will retain the Notice identification online and include explanatory text saying why and when the Notice was removed.

15 The Notice Placer acknowledges that the Publisher may re-use Notices and/or allow third parties to re-use Notices accepted for publication in The Gazette for ongoing Gazette-related activity – for example to create a company profile page on The Gazette website and where you have also opted for a newspaper advertisement as well as a Gazette notice – and hereby assigns to the Publisher for and on behalf of the Crown, all rights, including but not limited to, copyright and/or other such intellectual property rights (as applicable) in all Notices, and warrants that any such activity in respect of any Notice (including any activity in the preparation of such Notice for publication in The Gazette) by the Publisher and/or third parties does not and will not infringe any legal right of the Notice Placer or any third party. For the avoidance of doubt, all Notices and any content therein shall be Crown copyright and may be subject to the Open Government Licence (or any variation thereof).

16 The Notice Placer accepts that the purpose of The Gazette is to disseminate information of interest to the public as widely as possible in the public interest. The Notice Placer accepts that the information contained in the Notices published in The Gazette may be used for additional purposes by the Publisher or third parties after publication as stated above and that such use may be beyond the control of The Gazette. In such instances, the Notice Placer agrees that the Publisher shall have no liability whatsoever in respect of such use by the Publisher or third parties. The Gazette will at all times act with confidentiality, discretion and adhere to any legislative requirements.

17 The Notice Placer acknowledges and agrees that the publication of any Notice is subject to any court order and/or direction of the court or such other regulatory and/or enforcement authorities including the Information Commissioner's Office, the police, the Financial Conduct Authority (and such other related regulatory organisations), the Solicitors Regulation Authority and such other authorities as may be applicable (without limitation) and that the Publisher may delay, refuse to publish or withdraw from publication if it has received evidence to that effect and may not publish such notice until it has received written evidence from the court (as the Publisher may reasonably require from time to time) that demonstrates that any previous order and/or direction has been withdrawn and/or is no longer applicable (as the Publisher may reasonably require from time to time) and/or, subject to any statutory and/or applicable laws, The Gazette may share information and/or data related to the Notice and/or the Notice Placer's account related to such authorities and the Notice Placer hereby consents to such disclosure(s).

18 In respect of any Local Newspaper Notice, this clause 18 shall apply. For the avoidance of doubt, all other terms of the Terms and Conditions shall apply to Local Newspaper Notices only to the extent that they do not conflict with the terms set out below. In the event of any conflict, the terms set out in this clause 18 shall prevail:

18.1 The Local Newspaper Notice may be placed in a local newspaper by any subcontractor and/or a third party organisation at the Publisher's sole and absolute discretion and the Notice Placer hereby consents to such use (including any activity that is ancillary and/or reasonably necessary to such use). For the avoidance of doubt, this may include the processing of personal data in accordance with the EU General Data Protection Regulation (Regulation 2016/679), and any legislation which implements, amends, re-enacts or replaces it in England and Wales, Northern Ireland or Scotland ("GDPR"), by the Publisher, any subcontractor and/or third party organisation, together with the local newspaper and related organisations;

18.2 The placement of a Local Newspaper Notice shall be upon the standard terms and conditions of the local newspaper in question in addition to these Terms and Conditions. The Notice Placer expressly agrees to such local newspaper terms and by submitting a Local Newspaper Notice to The Gazette, expressly consents to the Publisher, its subcontractors and/or any applicable third party organisation agreeing to such terms on behalf of the Notice Placer;

18.3 To the extent that such local newspaper and the applicable terms allow, where the Publisher, any subcontractor, any third party acting on behalf of the Publisher and/or the local newspaper is responsible for any error, the Publisher shall arrange for the local newspaper to publish the corrected Local Newspaper Notice at no additional cost to the Notice Placer. Both parties agree (including on behalf of any principal, if applicable) that this shall be the sole remedy of the Notice Placer (including any principal, if applicable) and the full extent of the limit of liability in these circumstances;

In the event that a corrected Local Newspaper Notice is not published for whatever reason, the total aggregate liability of the Publisher and The National Archives, whether direct or indirect, and including (without limitation) all liabilities, losses, damages, expenses, costs (including all interest, penalties, legal costs and/or other professional costs and/or expenses) suffered or incurred, howsoever arising (including negligence), whether arising from the acts and/or omissions of the Publisher, The National Archives and/or the Notice Placer and/or any third party (including, without limitation, any principal of the Notice Placer) or arising out of or made in connection with the Notice or otherwise shall be limited to the value of the Local Newspaper Notice placed through The Gazette except that nothing in these Terms and Conditions shall limit or exclude any liability for fraudulent misrepresentation, or for death or personal injury resulting from the Publisher's or The National Archives' negligence or the negligence of the their agents, subcontractors and/or employees or third parties acting on behalf of the Publisher.

19 In respect of the use of the Forwarding Service, which is subject to Clause 12 (above), The Gazette will replace the Notice Placer or executor's address with The Gazette's postal box address in the Notice, and Local Newspaper Notice if applicable. All correspondence received will be sent via Royal Mail from The Gazette to the Notice Placer or executor (if different).

Please be aware that correspondence received by The Gazette's postal box (subject to the final condition of the mail and delivery of the same), will using reasonable endeavours be opened, scanned, and securely stored. The scans will be retained for as long as the service remains (paid for and) in place and for a period of 6 months beyond that time, so that any copies of claims can be requested and communicated to the executor (for example in circumstances where Royal Mail has failed to deliver a claim) and in using this service you are consenting to the provisions of this clause; The Gazette will at all times act with confidentiality, discretion and adhere to any legislative requirements.

The Forwarding Service will remain in place for a period of 10 months from publication of the Notice in The Gazette, or 10 months from publication of the Notice in a Local Newspaper, in line with the Inheritance (Provision for Family and Dependants) Act 1975. After the 10 months period has lapsed any correspondence received will be posted to the sender where possible and or securely destroyed, and the Notice Placer or executor's name and address details will be removed from the Forwarding Service.

20 The Notice Placer accepts that the Charges may be amended from time to time and will be payable at the rate in force at the time of invoicing unless otherwise agreed by the Publisher in writing. The Charges must be paid in full by the Notice Placer in advance of publication unless other requirements of the Publisher in respect of the payment of such Charges (as determined from time to time) are notified to the Notice Placer.

21 Please note that TSO uses Stripe on its eCommerce sites to process credit or debit card transactions. Goods that are out of stock are charged for immediately and despatched when the goods are in stock. By placing an order you agree to this process.

22 If the Notice Placer wishes to make a complaint, all such complaints shall be submitted in writing to customer.services@thegazette.co.uk

23 Save in respect of The National Archives (or any successor organisation), a person who is not a party to these Terms and Conditions has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any term of these Terms and Conditions but this does not affect any right or remedy of a party specified in these Terms and Conditions or which exists or is available apart from that Act.

24 These Terms and Conditions and all other express terms of the contract shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of England and Wales and the parties hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English courts.

All communications on the business of The Belfast Gazette should be addressed to The Belfast Gazette, PO Box 3584, Norwich NR7 7WD Telephone: +44 (0)333 200 2434 Email: belfast@thegazette.co.uk



	HORISED SCALE OF CHARGES n 1 January 2023	Public sect mandatory state n	notices or	All other a	dvertisers
	All charges are exclusive of VAT at the prevailing rate, currently 20%	XML, webform, Gazette template	Other	XML, webform, Gazette template	Other
	No VAT is payable on printed copies	Ex VAT	Ex VAT	Ex VAT	Ex VAT
	Corporate and Personal Insolvency Notices	£0.00	£24.60	£80.00	£109.20
	(2 - 5 Related Companies/Individuals charged at double the single rate)	£0.00	£49.20	£160.00	£218.40
1	(6 - 10 Related Companies charged at treble the single rate)	£0.00	£73.80	£240.00	£327.60
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987 and any subsequent amending legislation]				
2	Deceased Estates Notices Pursuant to s.28 Trustee Act (Northern Ireland) 1958			£80.00	£109.20
	All other Notices - charged by event	£0.00	£24.60	£80.00	£109.20
3	(2 - 5 Related events will be charged at double the single rate)	£0.00	£49.20	£160.00	£218.40
	(6 - 10 Related events will be charged at treble the single rate)	£0.00	£73.80	£240.00	£327.60
	If you are unsure how to price your notice or your notice contains more than 40 events please contact belfast@thegazette.co.uk				
4	Offline proofing		£44.50		£49.75
5	Late advertisements - accepted after 3pm, one day prior to publication		£44.50		£49.75
6	Withdrawal of Notices - after 3pm, one day prior to publication		£24.60	£80.00	£109.20
7	Other services				
	A brand, logo, map, signature image	£63.45	£63.45	£72.55	£72.55
	Forwarding service for Deceased Estates	£63.45	£63.45	£72.55	£72.55
	Newspaper placement for Deceased Estates (webform and template only)	£220.00		£220.00	
	Redaction of information within a published notice	£216.40	£216.40	£240.70	£240.70
	Reinsertion of notice	£24.60	£24.60	£80.00	£109.20

• A single edition of the printed copy is available to notice placers for £5.50 and non-notice placers for £11.00 (VAT exempt)

• An annual subscription to the printed copy is available to notice placers for £276.00 and non-notice placers for £552.50 (VAT exempt)

• An annual subscription to the pdf copy is available to all customers for £145.50 (VAT exempt)

• A commemorative edition of this issue, or any past issue of The Gazette, is available for £75.00 (VAT exempt)

• Take advantage of The Gazette's research service: £30.00 for an individual/company name

For more information or to purchase a subscription or a commemorative edition, please telephone +44 (0)333 200 2434 or email customer.services@thegazette.co.uk, or visit www.thegazette.co.uk/shop

For more information and pricing for our data service please telephone +44 (0)1603 985949 or email data@thegazette.co.uk



Published by TSO (The Stationery Office), a Williams Lea company, and available from:

Online www.tsoshop.co.uk

Mail, Telephone & E-mail

TSO PO BOX 29, Norwich, NR3 1GN Telephone orders/General enquiries: +44 (0)333 202 5070 E-mail: customer.services@tso.co.uk Textphone: +44 (0)333 202 5077



Published and printed in the UK by TSO Limited under the authority and superintendence of Jeff James, Controller of His Majesty's Stationery Office being the Government Printer for Northern Ireland and the Officer appointed to print Acts of the Northern Ireland Assembly.